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0CT 28 2013

Mr. Arthur L. Yeager

National Coordinator

The National Coalition for School Bus Safety
33 Park Gate Drive

Edison, NJ 08820

Dear Mr. Yeager:

This 1s to acknowledge your petition dated July 23, 2013, requesting the agency to upgrade
FMVSS No. 222 to include all new buses.

You will be notified of our decision to grant or deny your petition.

Sincerely,

Associate Admimsfrator for Rulemaking
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